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Dear Shareholders,

As I look back at the year gone by, the turnaround of the Company raises my spirits and prompts me to presume that the 
momentum shall be maintained. It is heartening that the Ministry of Shipping is strongly focussing on developing the 
multimodal system for domestic movement of goods. Any positive step in this direction will go a long way in helping the 
Company nurture its business. It is proposed by the Government to bring in a new multimodal transport policy in order to have 
an integrated approach to the development of transport infrastructure. Presently we have the laws but it majorly covers the 
export import trade. I say this with great delight that we certainly relate to the passion of the Ministry of Shipping of making 
the Indian coastline, most usable mode of transport. 

I strongly feel that Indian market has tremendous potential and appetite for coastal containerised trade. Therefore good 
amount of business done by the neighbouring countries, primarily transhipment, can be brought to India. Having gained a 
strong foothold in the multi modal movement of cargo using the land sea land model, we share the vision of the Ministry of 
Shipping and hence now look forward to making India as a prime transhipment hub.

The initiatives taken by the Indian government to support the shipping sector like i) allowing foreign direct investment (FDI) 
of up to 100 per cent under the automatic route for projects regarding construction and maintenance of ports and harbours, ii) 



facilitating a 10-year tax holiday to enterprises engaged in developing, maintaining and operating ports, inland waterways 
and inland ports will only enhance the prospects of the Indian shipping industry.

industry. Furthermore, in line with, and supporting Honorable Prime Minister Narendra Modi’s ambitious Sagar Mala 

We are an organisation that believes in steady and consistent growth. The performance of the Company is not a result of an 
overnight decision but a planned strategy. Our decisions to dispose the expensive vessels and acquire larger and economical 
vessels have brought to bear this day. While having said this, good governance practices continue to remain at the forefront in 

adding liquid logistics, automobiles and other commodities.

2015, the top line was ` 545.88 crores which was an increase of 12% over the previous year. The Company incurred a loss of  
`  ` 61.75 crores during the current year.

It is said that an organisation, no matter how well designed, is only as good as the people who live and work for it. Undoubtedly 
our employees are our pillars of strength and would like to congratulate each one of them for taking the company to a totally 
different level.

I also take this opportunity to thank our shareholders and business partners for the continual trust they have placed in us and 

and leadership has been invaluable. I would also like to recognise the support of our customers, suppliers, all regulatory and 
statutory authorities, our bankers, auditors, consultants, other business associates and legal advisors/counsels.

Place : Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
Date : 26th May, 2015
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Notice
st

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

st

Sheet as at that date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

re-appointment.

Directors of the Company and the said Auditors.

Resolution.”

st

 

   Total Remuneration upto `
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors to alter the remuneration within the above range from time to 

`
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  2. Provision of telecommunication facilities.

  4. Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for himself and his family as per rules of the  Company.

  5.  Reimbursement of entertainment and other expenses actually and properly incurred for the business of the 
Company as well as other expenses incurred in the performance of duties on behalf of the Company.

the time being in force.

of the Company be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary the terms and conditions as may be agreed between the 

resolution.” 

26th By Order of the Board of Directors

4th  
 

 

 
 

Company Secretary
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NOTES:

 A person can act as proxy 

of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights 
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

th st

be paid at par on or after 24th

st 

st

7.  Members may note that the Notice of the 27th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for the year 2014-15 will also 

Meeting. 

9.  Electronic copy of the Notice convening the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company and the Annual Report along with 
the process of e-voting and the Attendance Slip and Proxy form is being sent to the members whose e-mail addresses are 

th Annual General 
Meeting of the Company and the Annual Report along with the process of e-voting and the Attendance Slip and Proxy form 

in electronic mode. 
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pleased to provide its members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the  
27th 

services. The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an electronic system from a place other than venue 

 II.  The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the 
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through 
ballot paper.

manual for shareholders available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 

vote.

th th

th

Company as on the cut-off date of 14th

a fair and transparent manner. 

Company. 

 X.  The Results shall be declared after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report 

Exchange.

that the password is an initial password.
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1800-222-990.

PIN for casting your vote.

Company as on the cut-off date of 14th

notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 14th

not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.  

by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as 
voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.
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Company are listed.

shares in electronic form.

entitled to vote

st

31st th st st st

31st st st

transferred to the said Fund.

st

13.  All documents referred to in the above Notice and the accompanying Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the 

12.30 p.m. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

into one folio.

26th By Order of the Board of Directors

4th  
 

 

 
 

Company Secretary
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from 1st

the Company. 

On recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committe the Board has approved the increase in Remunaeration 

  Total Remuneration upto `
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors to alter the remuneration within the above range from time to time as 

`

 2. Provision of telecommunication facilities.

 4. Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for himself and his family as per rules of the  Company.

 5.  Reimbursement of entertainment and other expenses actually and properly incurred for the business of the Company 
as well as other expenses incurred in the performance of duties on behalf of the Company.

 This Explanatory Statement together with the accompanying Notice may also be regarded as an abstract and Memorandum 

The same is placed for the approval of the shareholders.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
To

31st

Current Year ended 
st  
`

 
on 31st  

`

Operating Income

Other Income 162.42

Borrowing Cost

Depreciation

Exceptional Item

 - 

Provision for Tax

  

Transfer to Tonnage Tax Reserve

 - 

on 11th

31st

the Members at the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting to 
be held on 21st

`
dividend distribution tax. 

The dividend will be paid to the Members whose name appear 
in the Register of Members as on 21st

members whose names are furnished by National Securities 

tonnage grew substantially. The Company has commenced 

the Company is now able to offer containerized services on 

Company aspires to become a regional service provider. 
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The Company has designed services in a way to shift the 

hub in days to come.

The wholly owned subsidiary Shreyas Relay Systems 

posted excellent results. The growth of the Company can be 

most of the sectors both on domestic as well as regional trade. 

commodities.

For the year ended 31st

Operating Income of ` 
 

`  
` 8.11 crores. The Company during the current year sold off 

of ` ` 19.10 
crores was provided in previous year as impairment provision.

Management Discussion and Analysis appearing as Annexure 

year under review

Notes to Financial Statements

31st

has not transferred any amount to Reserves. 

There has been no transfer to the said Investor Education and 
Protection Fund during the current year.

the Company with the Related Parties were at arm’s length and 

The said transaction was approved by the Shareholders vide 
Postal Ballot.  The Company has entered into transactions 
with related parties as entered in Form No. AOC-2 annexed to 

approved by the Audit Committee. 

regulators or others.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

the conclusion of the 27th Annual General Meeting and offer 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies 

The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith 
as Annexure III. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain 

The Company has 11 Directors consisting of 5 Non 
Independent Directors including 2 Whole Time Directors and 6 
Independent Directors. 

The Company proposes to revise the remuneration of Mr. 

forming part of this Report.

for re-appointment. This appointment forms part of the 
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Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Resolution 

the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of this 

effect from the said Directors.

 

Directors who are not liable to retire by rotation. The members 

The Company has received declarations from all the 

meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under 

Committees and other individual Directors which include 
criteria for performance evaluation of the non-executive 
directors and executive directors.

Sr. 
No

Designation

1 Chairman & Managing 
Director

2 Executive Director

3

4

5 Ms. Namrata Malushte Company Secretary

during the year 2014-15. Detailed information is provided in 

Annual Report.

members of the Committee have met twice on 16th

2015 and 2nd

Thus the Company is dedicated to the Social Responsibility. 

difference to the Society in its own way. The Company shall 
be adopting a structured approach for this and will shortly 

` 7.62 
lacs has been apportioned for the CSR. .

and assessed. In accordance with the provisions of Clause 

has introduced several improvements to drive a common 

activities. 

has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The mechanism 
encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns 

Whistle Blower against victimization. The functioning of the 
Audit Committee is reviewed by the Audit Committee and the 
Whistle Blower has direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee. The Policy on whistle blower may be accessed on 

extract of Annual Return as on 31st

this Report as Annexure II.
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th

during the year under review.

The Company has one wholly owned subsidiary as on 31st 

Directors Report and Accounts form part of this Annual Report.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in 
accordance with the relevant Accounting Standards issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and forms part 
of this Annual Report.

had been followed along with proper explanation relating 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 

provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 

a statement showing the names and other particulars of the 
employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set 
out in the said rules are provided in the Annual Report. 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as 

the aforesaid information is being sent to the members of the 
Company. The said information is available for inspection at 

and any member interested in obtaining such information may 
write to the Company Secretary and the same will be furnished 

information is being sent electronically to all those members 
who have registered their email addresses and is available on 
the Company’s website.

31st

information regarding conservation of energy and technology 

as the shipping industry is not included in the Schedule to the 
relevant rules.

With regard to foreign exchange earnings and outgo for the 

`

Foreign exchange earnings including 

Foreign exchange outgo including 

vessel funding and other expenditure in 



Annual Report 2014-15 13

support during the year. It will be your Company’s endeavor to 

dedication and commitment. The enthusiasm and unstinting 
efforts of the employees have enabled the Company to remain 
at the forefront of the industry despite increased competition 
from several existing and new players.

and continued co-operation that the Company received from 

support during the year.

 

th
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proviso thereto.

Duration of contract `
Nature of Contract

Fellow Subsidiary Company Not Applicable Based on transfer pricing guidelines
Other related party Not Applicable Based on transfer pricing guidelines  814 
Fellow Subsidiary Company Charter Period 19th Based on transfer pricing guidelines
Fellow Subsidiary Company Charter Period 21st Based on transfer pricing guidelines
Fellow Subsidiary Company Not Applicable Based on transfer pricing guidelines
Other related party Not Applicable Based on transfer pricing guidelines  389 
Subsidiary Company 1st Based on transfer pricing guidelines

 
Other related party 1st Based on transfer pricing guidelines
Other related party 23rd Based on transfer pricing guidelines  304 
Other related party 1st Based on transfer pricing guidelines  390 

Other related party 1st Based on transfer pricing guidelines
Rent

Other related party 1st Based on transfer pricing guidelines

Personnel
1st Based on transfer pricing guidelines

Other related party Ongoing Contract Not Applicable  660 
Ratnaprabha Desai Other related party Ongoing Contract Not Applicable  192 

Other related party Not Applicable Based on transfer pricing guidelines  649 

Other related party 11th Based on transfer pricing guidelines

Fellow Subsidiary Company Not Applicable Based on transfer pricing guidelines
Fellow Subsidiary Company Not Applicable Based on transfer pricing guidelines

Other related party
Other related party  600 
Other related party

wherever applicable.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

th Company Secretary 

th
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st

 

1. CIN
2. Registration Date 16th

3. Name of the Company
4.

4th

5.
6.

022 -25946969

Sr. 
No

 

1 Coastal Shipping Transportation 6110

Sr. 
No

% of shares 
Section

1 Subsidiary
2.

 

  
% 

Change 
During % of 

 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares
         

 1. Indian          
  a.  2297370 0 2297370 10.46 2287370 0 2287370 10.41 -0.05

  b. Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
  c.        0.00 0.00
  d. Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
  e.  0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

  f. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
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% 

Change 
During % of 

 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares
         

 a. NRIs- Individuals 1444075 0 1444075 6.58 1444075 0 1444075 6.58 0.00
 b. Other - Individuals          
 c. Bodies Corporate 12351650 0 12351650 56.25 12351650 0 12351650 56.25 0.00
 d.  

Institutions
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

 e. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

          
         

 1. Institutions          
  a. 0 900 900 0.00 0 900 900 0.00 0.00
  b.  

Institutions
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

  c. Central Government 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
  d. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
  e. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
  f. Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
  g. FIIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
  h.  

Capital Investors
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

  i. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

          
         

 a. Bodies Corporate          
  i. Indian 400825 14800 415625 1.89 1108370 14000 1122370 5.11 3.22
  ii. Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
 b. Individuals        0.00 0.00
  i.  Individual 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
up to `

3299123 566401 3865524 17.60 2077006 550701 2627707 11.97 -5.64

  ii.  Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of `

1000125 0 1000125 4.55 1624103 0 1624103 7.40 2.84

 c. Others 582264 0 582264 2.65 499358 0 499358 2.27 -0.38

          

C.  Shares held by custodians 
for GDR and ADR

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
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Sr. 
No

 
 

% change 

during 
No of 

Shares shares 
of the 

% of shares 

shares

No of 
Shares shares 

of the 

% of shares 

shares
1 12351650 56.25 0 12351650 56.25 0 0
2 1167325 5.32 0 1167325 5.32 0 0
3 1167325 5.32 0 1167325 5.32 0 0
4 168375 0.77 0 168375 0.77 0 0
5 168375 0.77 0 168375 0.77 0 0
6 140875 0.64 0 140875 0.64 0 0
7 136375 0.62 0 136375 0.62 0 0
8 130845 0.60 0 120845 0.55 0 0.05
9 112475 0.51 0 112475 0.51 0 0
10 109375 0.50 0 109375 0.50 0 0
11 109375 0.50 0 109375 0.50 0 0
12 108375 0.49 0 108375 0.49 0 0
13 108375 0.49 0 108375 0.49 0 0
14 108375 0.49 0 108375 0.49 0 0
15 5000 0.02 0 5000 0.02 0 0
16 600 0.00 0 600 0.00 0 0

Sr. 
No.

 
No.of  

shares shares of the 
No.of  

shares shares of the 

1 At the beginning of the year 130845 0.60 130845 0.60
2 Sale of Shares on 20th  10000 0.05 10000 0.05

3 120845 0.55 120845 0.55
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Sr. 
No

 
 

Shareholding at the beginning 
share-holding 

during the 
year

 
No of Shares shares of the 

company
No of Shares shares of the 

1 0 0.00 100
2 0 0.00 100
3 0 0.00 100
4 104951 0.48 0.02
5 100000 0.46 0.00
6 0 0.00 100
7 49620 0.23 0
8 0 0.00 100
9 0 0.00 100
10 56168 0.26 0.06
11 93000 0.42 100
12 48516 0.22 100
13 39572 0.18 100
14 36000 0.16 100
15 35750 0.16 100
16 27790 0.13 100

Sr. 
No

 
 

 
 

 
% change in 

during the 
No of Shares

shares of the 
No of Shares

shares of the 

1 109375 0.50 0
2 109375 0.50 0
3 7481 0.00 0
4 625 0.00 0
5 0 0.00 0

`

Unsecured   

Indebtness In the beginning of the year
Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Indebtness In the end of the year
Nil Nil

Nil Nil
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No
1 Gross Salary

 -  -  - 
 -  -  - 

2  -  -  - 
3  -  -  - 
4 Commission  -  -  - 

 -  -  - 
 -  -  - 

5 Others Please Specify  -  -  - 
Contribution to PF  -
Grautuity  -

  I. Independent Director

S. D. T.   
Sinha Saggi

Sitting Fees
Commission - - - - - - -
Others - - - - - - -

  
`Ritesh S. 

Sitting Fees
Commission - - - -
Others - - - -

No

Singh
 

Desai
1 Gross Salary

 -  -  -  - 

2  -  -  -  - 
3  -  -  -  - 
4 Commission

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

5 Others Please Specify  -  -  -  - 
Contribution to PF
Grautuity

Section of the  
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Secretarial Audit Report

For the Financial year ended 31st

 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of 
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by 

was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable 

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

and other records maintained by the Company and also the 

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

during the audit period covering the Financial year ended on 
31st

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

st

rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses 
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During the period under review the Company has complied 

 the Board of Directors of the Company 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes 

during the period under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act.

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.

All decision at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings 
are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the 

as the case may be.

processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 

1.  Passed Special resolution relating to authority to the 

hypothecation etc. on assets of the Company through 

2.  Passed Special resolution for Appointment of Mr. S. 

Annual General Meeting held on 12th August 2014 and 
same was duly approved by the Central Government.

3.  Passed Special resolution for altering its existing Articles 
of Association in its Annual General Meeting held on  
12th August 2014

 
Company Secretaries

 
 

 

 
th
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1.  The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees for the year 2014-15

Sr.  
No

1

2

Sr.  
No

1

2

3

4

5

5.  The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance

` 53.28 Crores In F.y. 14-15 As Against 
`

` 1.02 Crores `
remuneration of 

Sr. No st st

BSE ` BSE `

NSE ` NSE `

Price Earning Ratio BSE 16.67 Times BSE

NSE 16.59 Times NSE

`
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   The company came out with an ipo in 1994 at the price of ` st

Sr. 
No
1 BSE 404.40
2 NSE 402.50

if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in managerial remuneration

Other than 

The percentage increase in salaries 
of managerial personnel and other 

employess is almost similar
-

Sr.  
No

 

1 ` 1.08 Crores ` 53.28 Crores
2 ` ` 53.28 Crores
3 ` ` 53.28 Crores
4 ` ` 53.28 Crores
5 ` ` 53.28 Crores

11.  The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but receive 

For 

 
 

DIN
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

manages approximately 61 per cent of the country’s total 

also saw healthy growth in container-handling on a year-over-

to trouble the country’s largest container handler. The port 

The Indian logistics industry is poised at a crossroads 
along its growth path. This is particularly important at this 

resilient Indian economy in general and the logistics sector 

developments in recent times have driven the Indian logistics 

services have been either at the planning or implementation 
stage. Such developments have spanned across all modes 

Thus the total tonnage increased substantially. The services 

and direct sailing from all East and South Indian ports to Gulf 

All the vessels owned by the Company are deployed on the 
Indian coast. The Company has commenced services on the 

years to 19 years in the last couple of years. The Company 
is actively participating in the country’s coastal growth story. 
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We give below a snapshot of the salient features of the Company’s stand-alone performance during 2014-15 vis-à-vis the 

`

2013-14
` %

Income from Operations 248.16 42.59

Borrowing Cost 8.48

Depreciation 15.47

Fuel Consumption 117.63

61.39
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15.478.48

117.63

53.28

8.117.06 8.89

98.48

Borrowing 
Cost

Depreciation Fuel 
Consumption

 
After Tax

 2014-15  2013-14

`

A few initiatives by the Government offer immense opportunities 

Secondly the announcement of the ambitious “Sagar Mala 

shipping. Also the Government is in the process of developing 
a structured Multimodal Transport system. Such a system will 
positively impact the movement of domestic transportation of 
cargo.

Ministry of Shipping has approved a scheme to provide 
incentives to manufacturers and shippers for diverting their 
cargo from the traditional road and rail transport to sea. This 

is simultaneously helping the shipping companies by easing 

instead of annual fee. 

Shipping” is our only next alternate mode of transport. Coastal 
shipping accounts to only 7 per cent of total domestic freight 
movement in India compared to 28 per cent for developed 

distance cargo off our highways and railway lines and move it 

Non-value Added Cost and to reduce impact of Environmental 
Pollution. 

will give the much needed impetus to the manufacturing 

and cost advantage. 
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gearing in the hinterlands due to the fact that this has become 
very crucial to boost the economic growth and physical 
transformation. 

which affects the trade at large. Infrastructure at Indian ports 

infrastructure development leads to interconnectivity issues 
among different modes of transport. This leads to delays and 

There has been an old demand to award the shipping sector 
an infrastructure status. This will help the Company to avail 

Institutions. Ships are manned by seafarers. Therefore the 

for the Company. 

facets to logistics. Therefore there remains an immense scope 

warehousing and storage facilities leads to pilferage and loss 
of cargo.

The philosophy we have with regard to internal control 

systems and their strict implementation to ensure that assets 

balances are in place to determine the accuracy and reliability 
of accounting data.

and the Top Management. 

Internal audit ensures that systems are designed and 

assets are safeguarded and deployed in accordance with 

existing policies and procedures.

As on 31st

The relations between the employees and the Company 
remained cordial throughout the year. The Company 

the employees.

uncertainties. Many factors could cause the actual result to 

strategy. Shreyas does not intend to assume any obligation to 

fruition.

 

th
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Report on Corporate Governance

  The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company 
is based on the principles of transparency and high 
degree of disclosure levels and accountability for all 

performance rules with integrity. Our Board exercises its 

We also endeavor to enhance long-term shareholder 
value and respect minority rights in all our business 
decisions.

II. Board of Directors

  The composition of the Board is in accordance with 

professions. The Board consists of eleven Directors of 
which two are Executive Directors and nine are Non-
Executive Directors. The Chairman and Managing 
Director is an Executive Director and Promoter. Six 
Directors of the Company are Independent Directors 

the Directors and their attendance at Board meetings 

 
of 

1 attended out 

 

Attendance 
at the 

No. of 

in other 

 
 

 

 
Chairman & Managing Director

ED 4 10 - -

 
Executive Director

ED 6 10 1

 
Director

3 10 1

 
Director

3 1

 
Director

3 No 6

 
Director

6 9 1 5

 
Director 

6 No 4 1 1

 
Director

5 7 2 4

 
Director

6 4 - 4

 
Director

5

 
Director

3 No 3
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Chairmanship of the Audit Committee and Shareholders’ 

None of the Directors of the Company is a Member in 
more than 10 Committees or act as Chairman of more 
than 5 Committees across all companies in which he is a 
Director. 

5.   Capt Man Mohan Saggi was appointed w.e.f 7th

2014
6.  Ms. Maya S. Sinha was appointed w.e.f 3rd

Seven Board meetings were held during the year ended on 
31st th th

th nd th

th th

between any two Board meetings did not exceed four months 

To enable the Board members to discharge their responsibilities 

Agenda folder with explanation on each item is sent to each 
Director well in advance of the Board meeting. All the Agenda 
items are discussed in detail during the Board meeting. The 
Board members have complete access to any information 
within the Company and to any employee of the Company. 

by the members of the Board.

is made available to the Board whenever applicable and 

sessions were conducted for the Independent Directors.

Code of Conduct 

All Board members and the Senior Management personnel 

Business Conduct and Ethics of the Company during the year 
ended 31st

Mr. Amitabha 
Ghosh 

Chairman Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Mr. S. 
Ragothaman 

Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Mr. D.T. Joseph Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Mr. Mannil Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Mr. Ritesh S. Member Non-Executive and Non-
Independent Director

Capt Man Mohan Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Ms. Maya Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Ms. Namrata 
Malushte

Secretary Company Secretary

th

th

Auditors and the statutory auditors are permanent invitees to 
the meetings of the Audit Committee. 

The powers and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are 
comprehensive and include all that is mandated as per Clause 

including Auditors Report for the year ended 31st

companies.
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Sr. 
No
1 Mr. Amitabha Ghosh Present Absent Present Present Present
2 Mr. S. Ragothaman Present Absent Absent Absent Present
3 Mr. D.T. Joseph Present Present Present Absent Present
4 Absent Present Present Present Present
5 Present Absent Present Absent Present
6 Absent Absent Present Present Present

th

The Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings are noted by the 
Board of Directors at the Board meetings. 

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was not present at the 
Annual General Meeting held on 12th

responsible for satisfactory redressal of investors 
complaints. 

Mr. D. T. Joseph Chairman Non Executive 
Independent Director

Member Executive Director 
Ms. Namrata Malushte Secretary Company Secretary & 

a.  Review the existing investor redressal system and 
suggest measures for improvement.

c. Suggest improvement in investor relations.

agreement.

1 meeting of the Committee was held during the year ended 
on 31st th

the Committee and the Secretary were present at the above 
meetings.

attend to all grievances of the Shareholders and the investors. 

further attempts to ensure that the grievances are expeditiously 
addressed and redressed to the full satisfaction of the 
Shareholders. The minutes of the Share Transfer Committee 
are noted by the Board of Directors at the Board Meetings.

A comparative statement of the various complaints received 

Non-receipt of dividend 30 30 0
Non-receipt of Share 0 0 0

Non-receipt of Annual 
report

1 1 0

Non-receipt of demat 0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

The present composition of the Remuneration Committee is 

Mr. D.T. Joseph Chairman Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Mr. S. 
Ragothaman

Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Mr. Amitabha 
Ghosh

Member Non-Executive and 
Independent Director

Mr. Ritesh S. Member Non-Executive and Non 
Independent Director

Ms. Namrata 
Malushte

Secretary Company Secretary & 

th
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1.  To carry out evaluation of the Director’s performance and 

positive attributes and independence of a Director.

remuneration and incentive.

4.  To ensure that the remuneration for Directors is 

effectively.

Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance 

the Company. 

6.  To ensure that the relationship of remuneration to 
performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

7.  To monitor the length of service of current Board 

non-executive directors.

th

their remuneration based on their performance.

 
No

 

Director

 

Director

1 Gross Salary ` `
2 Contribution to PF `
3 Gratuity `

approval received from the Central Government vides its letter 

dated 20th 31st 

remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending the 

Sr.  
No

Sitting fees 
`

1 Board of Directors
2 Audit Committee
3 Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
3 Independent Directors 
4 CSR Committee 
5
6

The details of sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors 
for the year 2014-15 and shares held by them in the Company 
as on 31st

Director for Board 

attended 
`

Sitting 

attended  
`

st

Mr. S. Mahesh --
--

Mr. Ritesh S. 

Mr. Amitabha 
Ghosh 
Mr. S. 
Ragothaman 

130000

Mr. D. T. Joseph 
Mr. Mannil 

Capt Man 
Mohan Saggi
Ms. Maya S. 
Sinha
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time employment of the Company are compensated only by 
way of sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and 
its Committees. The Board of Directors has not recommended 
commission for the Directors not in whole-time employment 
of the Company for the year ended 31st

Directors. None of the Independent Directors had pecuniary 
interest in or transactions with the Company during the year.

transfers and co-ordination with the Registrar and 

Chairman Chairman & 
Managing Director

Member Executive Director
Mr. S. Mahesh Member Director

Member
Ms. Namrata 
Malushte 

Secretary Company Secretary 

Meetings of the Share Transfer Committee are usually held 
fortnightly. 24 meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were 
held during the year 2014-15.

 The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 11th 

Designation
Mr. Ritesh S. Chairman Non Executive 

Director
Member Executive Director

Ms. Maya S. Sinha Member Independent Director
Ms. Namrata 
Malushte

Secretary Company Secretary

1. To frame CSR policy and review it from time to time
2.  Ensure effective implementation and monitoring of CSR 

activities as per the policy.
3. Ensure compliance with laws governing CSR 
4. Report to the Board of Directors

Two meetings were held during the year i.e. on 16th

2015 and 2nd

appropriate decision in due course.

The Committee meets at regular intervals and assesses 

Designation

Chairman Executive Director

Ms. Maya S. Sinha Member Independent Director

Capt. Man Mohan Saggi Member Independent Director

Member

the following policies in line with Clause 49 of the 

of the Company i.e. 
policies.

 i. Whistle Blower Policy

 ii. Policy on Material Subsidiary

 iii. Policy on Related Party Transactions

No.
Date

2013-14 26th 12th 

2014

Sivaswamy Auditorium of 11.00 
a.m.

2012-13 25th 22nd 

2013

Sivaswamy Auditorium of 11.00 
a.m.

2011-12 24th 21st 

2012

Sivaswamy Auditorium of 11.00 
a.m. 
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Sr. 
No
1 12th

period of 5 years. 

2 22nd  
Chairman & Managing Director

3 21st  
Chairman & Managing Director

relevant rules.

Through Physical Ballot Papers 127 14128692 98.92
39 147284 1.03

166

Through Physical Ballot Papers 12 2776 0.02
18 3984 0.03

Through Physical Ballot Papers 9 5394 --

Sr. 
No. No. of Nos No. of Nos % of No. of Nos

1 193511 88 186662 96.4607 6 6849 3.5393
2 Postal Ballot 116876 115 116177 99.4019 2 699 0.5981 9 2300

self address postage envelope are sent to the shareholders to enable them to vote on the Resolutions within a period 
of 30 days from the date of dispatch. The Company also provides e-voting facility to the members to cast their vote by 
electronic means. A notice is published in the local newspaper regarding dispatch of the Postal Ballot notice. After the 
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potential interest are provided to the Board and 
the interested Directors neither participate in the 

relevant time.

b.  The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy in place and 
accordingly every person shall have access to the Audit 
Committee under the said Policy. 

elaborate business strategy to counter and deal with 

Management Committee is in accordance with Clause 

c.  Disclosures have been received from Senior Management 
personnel to the effect that during the year ended 31st 

transactions in which they had personal interest that may 

at large.

Exchanges as well as the regulations and guidelines 

Exchanges or any other statutory authority. 

e.  As on 31st

Company

f.  The Company has fully complied with all the mandatory 

g.  
of Directors

over 25 years of entrepreneurial experience including 

of running Container Feeder Services in the Indian 
Sub-continent is brought to bear on operations of the 

of the Company. 

Sr. 
No

Nature of 
interest 

1 Director
2 Director
3 Director
4 Chairman
5 Director
6 Director
7 Director
8 Director
9 Director
10 Director

11 Transworld Management Consultancy Pvt. Director

12 Director
13 Director
14 Director
15

Director
16 Transworld Cultural and Sports Foundation Director
17 Director
18 Director
19 Director
20 Director
21 Director
22 Director
23 Director
24 Director
25 Director
26 Director
27 Director

28 Director

29 Director
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Sr. 
No

Nature of 
interest 

1 Director

2 Director

3 Director
4 Director
5 Director
6 Director

 
31st

group full time in Januray 2010

Sr. 
No

Nature of 
Interest

1 Whole- 
Time 

Director
2 Director

3 Director
4 Director
5 Director
6 Director
7 Director
8 Director
9 Director
10 Director
11 Director
12 Director
13 Director 
14 Director 
15 Director 
16 Director 
17 Director 
18 Director 
19 Director 
20 Director 

21 Director 
22 Director 

23 Director 

24 Director 
25 Director 
26 Director 
27 Director 

Sr. 
No

Nature of 
Interest

1 Shreyas Relay Audit 
Committee

Member

31st

update the Directors about the increased responsibilities 
of the Independent Directors.

are being published in leading newspapers to provide 
easier accessibility to the Shareholders and are also 
displayed on the Company’s website www.transworld.

Free Press 
Journal

made to the media and Analysts are made available on 
the Company’s website  

a comprehensive “Code of Conduct for Prevention of 
Insider Trading” and “Code of Practices and Procedures 
for Fair Disclosures”. The Company believes that these 
Codes will help in ensuring compliance of the SEBI 
Regulations.



Annual Report 2014-15 35

S. 
No. interest
i. AGM Date 21st

ii. AGM Time 11.00 a.m.
iii. Sivaswamy Auditorium of Fine Arts 

iv. Financial Calendar 1.04.2015 to 31.03.2016

30th On or before 14th

30th On or before 14th

31st On or before 14th

31st On or Before 30th

Annual General Meeting is proposed 
to be held in July 2016

v. 13th st

vi. Dividend Payment 
date

On or after 24th

vii.
Exchanges

Mumbai 

The Company has paid listing fees 
for the year 2014-15 to the Indian 

are listed.
viii.

Mumbai -

Ix The International 

Company’s Shares in 
dematerialised form.

INE757B01015

x. Registrar & Share 
Transfer Agent

 
Fax No. 022 -25946969

S. 
No. interest
xi. Share Transfer System Transfers of Shares in physical form 

usually meets fortnightly. Transfers 
of Shares are effected and Share 

period of 30 days from the date of 

relevant documents are valid and 
complete in all respects. 
Trading in the Company’s Shares is 
permitted only in dematerialised form.
In respect of shares held in 

Depository Participant through 

involved. 
xii. Dematerialisation of As at 31st

shares are in dematerialized mode.
xiii.

any convertible 

conversion date and 

xiv. Plant locations Not applicable as the Company is in 
shipping and logistics business.

xv. Address for 
correspondence

Mumbai - 400 088.

2nd

Tel. No. 022 - 66220300

 
Fax No. 022 -25946969 

xvi. CIN
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st

 No. of   Share  
`

 

11467 91.9714 5.9741
433 3.4729 1.6202
277 2.2217 1.9413

86 0.6898 1.0100
45 0.3609 0.7293
28 0.2246 0.6033
52 0.4171 1.7982 
80 0.6416 86.3236

As on 31st

Sr. 
No.

No. of  

A
1

10.41 N.A.
62.83 N.A.

B

900 0.00 N.A. N.A.
0 0.00 N.A. N.A.

c.  Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0.00 N.A. N.A.
Others
a.  Bodies Corporate 5.11 N.A. N.A.
b.  Indian Public 19.37 N.A. N.A.

N.A. N.A.
0.43 N.A. N.A.

e.  Clearing Member 0.89 N.A. N.A.
0.38 N.A. N.A.
0.38 N.A. N.A.

0.2 N.A. N.A.
i.  Trust 0 0.00 N.A. N.A.

st

Sr. No
1. 12351650 56.25
2. Mithila Mahesh 1167325 5.32
3. 1167325 5.32
4. 415906 1.89
5. 210028 0.96
6. 172000 0.78
7. 168375 0.77
8. Murli S. Mahesh 168375 0.77
9. 140875 0.64

10. 136600 0.62
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`

 
`

  
 

`
 

`

  

April 2014 29.7 17.1 22939.31 22197.51 30 19.55 6869.65 6650.40
May 2014 41.1 25.6 25375.63 22277.04 41 25.6 7563.50 6638.55
June 2014 45.95 36.1 25725.12 24270.20 48 35.75 7700.05 7239.50
July 2014 39.50 32 26300.17 24892 40.95 32 7840.95 7422.15
August 2014 47.55 32.05 26674.38 25232.82 47.80 31 7968.25 7540.10
September 2014 75.1 43.8 27354.99 26220.49 76.75 44 8180.20 7936.95
October 2014 93.95 76.25 27894.32 25910.77 95 77.2 8330.75 7723.85
November 2014 179 86.65 28822.37 27739.56 179.9 84.50 8617 8290.25
December 2014 230.75 162.25 28809.64 26469.42 230.55 161.60 8626.95 7961.35
January 2015 368.35 231 29844.16 26776.12 367.55 233 8996.60 8065.45
February 2015 488 356.1 29560.32 28044.49 494 350.10 8941.10 8470.50
March 2015 467.1 361.3 30024.74 27248.45 458.65 356.10 9119.20 8269.15

st  
st

On BSE On NSE

No of Shares 
traded

Price
` 488  

nd 

` 494  
th

Price
` 17.10  

th

` 19.55 
rd

Closing Share 
Price as on 31st 

` 404.4 ` 402.50

Capitalisation 
as on 31st 

` `

 

For and on behalf of the 
Board of Directors

th
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for the year ended on 31st

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to 

Registrar and Transfer Agents of the company.

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For  
Chartered Accountants 

 
Partner 

Membership No 18967

th May 2015
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To 
The Shareholders and the Board of Directors 

st

Company’s code of conduct. 

 

th
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Declaration

st

For 

 
 

th
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st

policies and other explanatory information.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

statements based on our audit.

accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

for the year ended on that date.

extent applicable.
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and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 

and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 

the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

our opinion and to the best of our information and 

  i. The company has disclosed the impact of 

contingent liability

  ii. The company has derivative contracts but no 
long term contracts. There are no material 
foreseeable losses for which the company 

applicable law or accounting standards.

to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company

For  
Chartered Accountants 

th May 2015

 
Partner 

Membership No 018967
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by the management at reasonable intervals and 
no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the 

relation to the size of the Company and the nature 

maintaining proper records of inventory and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on physical 

III. According to the information and explanation given to 

in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act 
during the year.

control procedure commensurate with the size of the 

No goods are sold by the Company. During the course 

within the meaning of sections 73 to section 76 of the 

information and explanations given to us no order has 
been passed by the Company law board or the National 

court or any other tribunal.

given to us and on the basis of our examination 

been generally regular in depositing undisputed 

with the appropriate authorities. The Company 

Excise duty legislations. There are no arrears of 
outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the 
Financial year for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable.

which have not been deposited on account of any 
dispute.

transferred to investor education and protection 
fund in accordance with the relevant provision 
of the Act and rules made thereunder has been 
transferred to such fund within time.

IX. In our opinion and according to the information and 

debenture holders

X. In our opinion and to the information and explanation 

XI. In our opinion and according to the information and 

XII. Based on the audit procedures adopted and according 
to the information and explanations given to us by the 

noticed or reported during the course of the year.

For  
Chartered Accountants 

th May 2015

 
Partner 

Membership No 018967
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

`
Note  
No

As at  
st

As at  
31st

Share Capital 3
Reserves and Surplus 4

5
6

Short Term Borrowings 7
Trade Payables 8

9
Short Term Provisions 10

Assets

Fixed Assets  
11
11  - 

Non-Current Investments 12
Other Non-Current Assets 13
Current Assets
Current Investments 14
Inventories 15
Trade Receivables 16

17
18

Other Current Assets 19

2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Financial 
Statement

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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st March, 2015

`

Note No
Year Ended 
st

 
31st

I
Income From Operations 20
Other Income 21

II
Operation Cost 22
Fuel Cost 23

24
Finance Cost 25

 Depreciation & Amortization Expense 11
 Other Expenses 26

III  

Provision for Impairment 11
11  - 

Extraordinary Items  - 

27  - 

 Current Tax
 

 
`

39
2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Financial 
Statement

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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st March, 2015

`
Year Ended  
st

 
31st

A
 

 Depreciation

Bad Debts & Provision for Doubtful Debts  - 

Income From Current Investments
Dividend From Subsidiary Company  - 
Interest Income

 

 Inventories
 Sundry Debtors

 

 
 

 - 

B

 - 
Sale Of Fixed Assets  - 
Dividend From Subsidiary Company  - 
Interest Income

Income From Current Investments

C

Interest Expenses
Dividend Paid

Notes:

margin money deposits.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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st March, 2015

  

gap for feedering of containers between Indian ports 
and internationally renowned Asian transshipment 

a leading player in coastal shipping sector.

  The Financial Statements have been prepared under the 
historical cost convention on accrual and going concern 
basis. The Financial Statement have been prepared in 
accordance with the generally accepted accounting 

affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 

statements and the reported income and expenses 
during the reporting period. The Management believes 

statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results 
could differ from these estimates.

intended use.

ship-builder are capitalised.

the cost of such assets and the related accumulated 

are capitalised as a cost of Ship and other expenses 

been provided on the basis of useful lives and residual 

adopted useful lives or residual values other than those 
prescribed in Schedule II.

Assets
Fleet As prescribed  

in Schedule II
Based on steel 
scrap rates

Computers 6 years Nil
Mobile  3 years As prescribed in 

Schedule II

Depreciation on leasehold improvements is provided on 
the basis that the leases would be renewed consistent 
with past practice. 

the cost of depreciable asset has undergone change 

accrual basis other than interest on overdue bills.

charter hire and freight earnings. Freight income 
is recognized once the ship calls on the port of 
delivery. 

of the voyage as at the date of Balance Sheet 
are carried forward and included under Current 
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operating costs.

uncertainty as to their ultimate realization.

on time proportion basis.

is provided for. 

  Current investments are valued at cost or fair value 
whichever is lower.

  Inventories are valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable 

formula. 

are included in inventory and valued as above.

standard exchange rates prevailing on the date of 
relevant transactions. The realized exchange gains 

restatement of foreign currency liabilities 

31st

of long term foreign currency monetary items 

31st

since been extended upto March 2020.

in foreign currency are translated at the year end 
exchange rates. The resultant gain or loss on such 

arising at the inception of the contract is amortised 
as expense or income over the life of the contract. 
Exchange differences on such a contract are 

the reporting period in which the exchange rates 

or renewal of such a forward exchange contract 
is recognised as income or as expense for the 

forward exchange contract entered into to hedge 

company capitalises all the related costs including 

  Derivatives are accounted as follows based on a limited 

account.

accounting.
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employees for provident fund and contributions made to 
the relevant authorities under this scheme are charged 

other obligation except the monthly contributions.

Credit method. Contributions under gratuity scheme 

Group Gratuity Scheme.

and the effect of changes in actuarial assumptions and 

expenses immediately on the basis of actual expenses.

contributions are made to Seamen’s Provident Fund and 
Seafarers Welfare Fund Society respectively. No Gratuity 

contract with the Company. Company has no further 
obligation except the monthly contributions.

  Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the 

construction.

  Term loan processing charges are accounted over the 
tenure of loan.

  

are charged to revenue.

  The Company has opted for Tonnage Tax and current 
tax is the aggregate of Tonnage Tax for shipping income 

made for deferred tax.

  The company reviews the carrying values of tangible 
and intangible assets for any possible impairment at 

  Provisions are recognised when there is a present 
obligation as a result of past events where it is 

settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of 
the amount of the obligation can be made. When 
any such present obligation can not be measured 
or where a realistic estimate of the obligation can 

 
Contingent liabilities are also recognised when there is 
a possible obligation arising from past events due to 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future 
events not wholly within the control of the company.

`

As at  
st

As at  
31st

`

Redeemable Preference Shares of `

`
paid up
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31-Mar-14

No. ` No. `

At the beginning of the year

 -  - 

 -  -

Outstanding at the end of the year

` 

held by the shareholders.

31-Mar-14

Nos. Nos.

`
` th

` `
st

st `  
` ` `

 As at  
st  

`

 As at  
31st  

` 

 As per last balance sheet

 
 As per last balance sheet
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 As at  
st  

`

 As at  
31st  

` 
 

 As per last balance sheet

 
 As per last balance sheet

 - 

 
 As per last balance sheet

 - 

 
 As per last balance sheet

 Balance as per last Balance Sheet 
 - 

 Amount available for appropriation 

 Transfer to Tonnage Tax Reserve  
 - 
 - 

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Secured: 
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` `

and lien over mutual fund investment of value `

bps.    

 There have been no defaults in repayment of any of the loans or interest thereon during the year.

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Compensated Absence

Others

 

 

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Secured 

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Sundry Creditors for Trade

Due to Others
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2013-14

`
`

 Principal- `  
Interest - `

along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond 
Nil

NIl

` `

disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the 
Nil

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Interest accrued but not due on loans

Advance from Customers

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st March 2014 

`

Compensated Absence
Gratuity  - 
Others
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As at 
Additions

As at As at As at As at As at 

` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `

 

Fleet

Furniture & Fixtures  -  -  - 

Computers  -  - 

 -  -  - 

assets as on 

assets as on 

Computer Software  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

assets as on 
 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

assets as on 
 -  - 

`
`

2.  Out of the depreciation `

Sr.  
No.

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

a

`

` 

 - 
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Sr.

st As at 31st

`
Units Cost ` Cost `

1  -  - 
2  -  - 
3  -  - 
4  -  - 
5  -  - 
6  

 -  - 

7  -  - 
8  -  - 
9  -  - 
10 Reliance-Gilt Securities Fund-Growth Plan-Growth  -  - 
11  -  - 
12  -  - 

13 Canara Robeco-Capital Preotection Oriented Fund 
Series 3-Direct-Growth

 -  - 

14 Canara Robeco-Capital Preotection Oriented Fund 
Series 4-Direct-Growth

 -  - 

 - 

value of ` 10 crore.

`  
`

`

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

` `

  ` `  
` `

` `

` `
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Sr. 
No.

As at  
st

As at  
31st

 

 

statement.

Sr.

st As at 31st

`
Units Cost Cost `

1
Reinvestment 

2
Reinvestment 

3
Reinvestment 

4

6 Reliance-Money Manager Fund-Growth Plan-Growth  -  - 

8

9  -  - 

10  -  - 

11
Dividend

 
statement.

` `

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Unsecured

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for 
payment

Considered Good  - 

Considered doubtful

Others

Considered Good

Considered doubtful  - 

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

In current accounts

 

` `

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Unsecured

 - 

Related Parties

Others

 - Considered good

 - Considered doubtful  - 

 
 - 
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Claims Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Income accrued

Duty Credit under Served from India Scheme

` `

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`

Ocean Freight Income

Duty Credit under Served from India Scheme  - 

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`

Interest Income On Income Tax Refund

 - 

 - 

Exchange Gain  - 

Other Miscellaneous Income
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Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`
Port and Marine Dues

Stores and Spares Consumed

Insurance and Protection Club Fee
Repairs and Maintenance to Fleet

Sundry Expenses
Rates & Taxes

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`

Fuel oil consumption
Gas oil consumption

Fresh water 

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`

Staff Welfare For Floating Staff
Shore Staff 
Salaries And Bonus

Staff Welfare
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Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`
Interest Expense

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`

Professional & Consultancy Fees
Rent
Advertisement And Business Promotion 
Travelling And Conveyance
Communication Expenses

Repairs And Maintenance- Other Assets.

Insurance Expenses
Rates & Taxes

Donations
 - 

Other Expenses

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st   

`

As Auditors

Tax Audit Fees

Reimbursement Of Expenses
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  BSE had vide its letter dated 12th

th August 2012 with regard to manner of 

stand clearly to them.

th

` 

st  
`

31st  
`

621.39

Restated in 2013 651.10

Restated in 2014

of `

`
and 

` `

 
`

2013-14 
`

Opening Balance

Addition during the year  - 

Closing Balance
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`

2013-14 
`

 - 

 The net asset recognized is grouped under “Other current assets”.

 
`

2013-14 
`

Current Service Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Past Service Cost  - 

 - 

 - 

` `

 
`

2013-14 
`

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Past Service Cost  - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  - 

 - 
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`

2013-14 
`

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Assets Distributed on Settlements  - 
Contributions by Employer

 - 
Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  - 

 - 
 - 

 - 

 
`

2013-14 
`

 
Unit Credit

 

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Mortality in Service
Indian Assured Indian Assured 

Retirement Age

estimated term of the obligations.

 
`

2013-14 
`

Government of India Securities  - 
Corporate Bonds  - 
Special Deposit Scheme  - 
Insurer Managed Funds
Others  - 

2013-14 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011

Plan Assets

 - 
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during the course of service. The liability for unexpired leave is determined and provided on the basis of actuarial valuation 
at the Balance Sheet date. The privileged leave liability is not funded.

 
`

2013-14 
`

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

As at 
st  

`

As at 
31st  

`

Opening balance of present value of Compensated Absences  

Year ended  
st

 
31st

Contribution to Seamans Provident Fund - Floating Staff

Year ended  
st

 
31st

Number of Non-resident shareholders 1 1

Number of Shares held

Type
Final Dividend 

For the year 
 

2012-13
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`

Currencies 
As at 

st
As at 

31st

SGD

 - 

SGD  - 
790

 - 
924

 - 
 - 

` `

Year ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

 - 

an actuarial basis for company as a whole.

As at 
st 

As at 
31st

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and 
others not provided for

 -  - 
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As at 
st  

`

As at 
31st  

`

Claim from ONGC for expenses incurred by it in connection with recovery and 

 - 

Year ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Shipping

Others

Shipping

Others

 - 

 - 

Shipping

Others

Year ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`
In India

Rest of World
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` ` 

`  
`

Year ended  
st

 
31st

`

`
 - 

` A

B

` C 10

`

Year ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

expenditure etc.
` 3379.88 lacs

Year ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Stores & Spares

Fuel Oil
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%
Year ended  
st

%
 

31st

Imported

Indigenous

Imported

Indigenous

outstanding  
as on  

 
`

Maximum 
amount due at 
any one time 

during the year 
`

   

loans made to subsidiary company.
 Nil 

loans made to associate company.
 Nil 

loans where there is.
 Nil 

repayment beyond seven year 

section 372A of The Companies 
 

which directors of the company are 
interested.

 Nil 

shares of `10 each 
fully paid

 Nil 

parent company and Subsidiary company 
when the company has made a loan or 

 Nil 
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is lower by `  
`

`

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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`

Transactions Other 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  814  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  389  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  - - -  660  660 
Ratnaprabha Desai  -  -  - - -  192  174 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  304  -  - 

Dubai  -  -  -  390  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

Container Charges
 -  -  -  -  -  - 

Rent
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  - -  - 
 -  -  - -  - 



Annual Report 2014-15 71

Transactions Other 

S. Mahesh  -  -  -  -  -  90  20 
 -  -  -  -  -  190  180 

 -  -  -  649  -  - 

Donation

Trust  -  -  -  -  -  -  100 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -   -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  142  -  66 
 -  -  -  -  -  142  66 
 -  -  -  -  -  219  101 
 -  -  -  -  -  700 

Mala Mahesh  -  -  -  -  -  142  66 
Murali Mahesh  -  -  -  -  -  219  101 
Mithila Mahesh  -  -  -  -  -  700 
S. Mahesh  -  -  -  -  -  146  67 

 -  -  -  -  142  -  66 
Brinda Ramnarayan  -  -  -  -  -  142  66 

 -  -  -  -  -  183  85 
 -  -  -  -  -  177  82 

st

`
Transactions Other 

Debit balance due to company
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  344  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  600  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  389  -  -  47 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
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Transactions Other 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

Transworld Management Consultancy  -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

Transworld Saudi Arabia
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S. Mahesh

Brinda Ramnarayan

Mala Mahesh

Mithila Mahesh
Murali Mahesh 

Ratnaprabha Desai
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

of the companies included in the Group are responsible for 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated 

as aforesaid.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 

the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an 

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the 
audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their 

statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 

at 31st

`
as at 31st `

`

audited by another auditor whose reports have been 
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion 

it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 

the reports of the other auditor.
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 a. We have sought and obtained all the information 
and explanations which to the best of our 

purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 

by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

so far as it appears from our examination of those 

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 

maintained for the purpose of preparation of the 

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

 e. On the basis of the written representations received 

31st

reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary 

directors of the Group companies incorporated in 
st

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 

 f. With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

in our opinion and to the best of our information 

disclose the impact of pending litigations 

  ii. The Group has derivative contracts but no 
long term contracts. There are no material 
foreseeable losses for which the group 

applicable law or accounting standards.

  iii. There has been no delay in transferring 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

companies incorporated in India.

For  
Chartered Accountants 

th May 2015

 
Partner 

Membership No 018967

of even date to the members of the Shreyas Shipping and 

under the Order includes one subsidiary to which the Order is 
applicable which has been audited by another auditor and our 
report in respect of this entity is based solely on the report of 
the other auditor to the extent applicable.

by the management of respective companies 

no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the 
management of respective companies.
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the management of respective companies are 

the Company and the nature of its business.

maintaining proper records of inventory and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on physical 

the companies referred as the Group have not granted 

other parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the Act during the year.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and 

control procedures commensurate with the size of the 

of services. No goods are sold by the Group. During 

5. The Group have not accepted any deposits from the 
public within the meaning of section 73 to section 76of 
the Act and the rules famed there under. According to 
the information and explanations given to us no order 
has been passed by the Company law board or the the 

India or any court or any other tribunal

6. Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed 
for any of the Company in the Group by the Central 

to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. The 
Companies’ in the Group are not registered under 
excise duty legislations. There are no arrears of the 
outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the 

from the date they become payable.

on account of dispute with related authorities are 

statute

Nature of Dues ` 

The Finance Service Tax 2009-10 to 

2013-14

Proposed 

appeal to 

Commissioner 

Mumbai

Tamil Nadu 

Tax

2012-13 Deputy 

Commercial 

2005

Tax

2012-13 Deputy Excise 

& Taxation 

Commissioner 

and Joint 

transferred to investor education and protection 
fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of 
the Act made thereunder has been transferred to 
such fund within time.

8. The Group does not have accumulated looses at the end 

9. In our opinion and according to the information and 

10. In our opinion and to the information and explanation 

11. In our opinion and according to the information and 

the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

12. Based on the audit procedures adopted and according 
to the information and explanation given to us by the 

noticed or reported during the course of the year.

For  
Chartered Accountants 

th May 2015

 
Partner 

Membership No 018967
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

Note 
No

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Share Capital 3
Reserves and Surplus 4

5

6
7
8

Short-Term Borrowings 9
Trade Payables 10

11
Short-Term Provisions 12

Assets

Fixed Assets 13

Non-Current Investments 14
Other Non-Current Assets 15
Current Assets
Current Investments 16
Inventories 17
Trade Receivables 18

19
20

Other Current Assets 21

2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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st March, 2015

Note 
No

Year ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

I. Income From Operations 22
II. Other Income 23
III.

Operation Cost 24
Fuel Cost 25

26
Financial Cost 27
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 13
Other Expenses 28

 

Provision for Impairment 13a
13a  - 

Extraordinary Items  - 

X. 30  - 

Current Tax
Deferred Tax

MAT Credit 
 

` 41
 - Basic
 - Diluted

2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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st March, 2015

 Year Ended  
st 

 
31st

A
 

 Depreciation

Bad Debts & Provision for Doubtful Debts

 - 
Income From Current Investments
Interest Income

 

 Inventories
 Sundry Debtors

 

 

 - 

B
Addition To Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets  - 
Interest Income
Income From Current Investments

C

Interest Expenses
Dividend Paid

margin money deposits.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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st March, 2015

1

  The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual and going concern basis. 

the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates used in 

for the purpose of payment of installments to the ship-builder are capitalised.
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Assets

Fleet As prescribed in Schedule II Based on steel scrap rates

Computers 6 years Nil

3 years As prescribed in Schedule II

Trailers 10 years As prescribed in Schedule II

Containers As prescribed in Schedule II Based on steel scrap rates

Depreciation on leasehold improvements is provided on the basis that the leases would be renewed consistent with past 
practice.

 

Income and Rail Income. Freight income is recognized once the ship calls on the port of delivery. Sea freight income 

 

st
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st

contract is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such a contract are 

or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such a forward exchange contract is recognised as income or as expense 

the monthly contributions.

Company. Company has no further obligation except the monthly contributions.
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 Term loan processing charges are accounted over the tenure of loan.

  

are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of 
their respective carrying value at each Balance Sheet date. When there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward 

  Minimum Alternative Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the 

the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the 

statment.

  The Group reviews the carrying values of tangible and intangible assets for any possible impairment at each Balance Sheet 

  Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events where it is probable that there will 

contingent liabilities are recognised.

  Contingent liabilities are also recognised when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the Group.
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

`

Redeemable Preference Shares of `

`

st 31st

Nos. ` Nos. `
At the beginning of the year

 -  - 
 -  - 

`

held by the shareholders.

st 31st

Nos. Nos.
 

`
` th

` `
st

st `  
` ` `
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

 As per last balance sheet

 As per last Balance sheet

 As per last balance sheet

 As per last balance sheet

 - 

 As per last balance sheet

 - 

 As per last balance sheet

 
 - 

 Amount available for appropriation

  Transfer to Tonnage Tax Reserve

  Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares
  Tax on Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares 

 - 
 - 

st th September 2012 to 
31st
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

`

`
Arrear of Preference Share Dividend to extent of minority

`

th st

The holders of these preference shares have expressed their desire to postpone the redemption till 31st

 
`  
28th 

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`
Secured:

  From Others  - 

Unsecured : 

  From Others  - 

 

` `
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and lien over mutual fund investment of value `

` ` 

 
 

Interest  
Rates %

outstanding as at  
st

Outstanding 
 as at  

st

Outstanding  
as at  

st 

47 8
47 11
47 13
59 27
59 31
48 30

` ` 

Interest 
Rates %

outstanding as at 
st

Outstanding as at 
st 

Outstanding as at 
st

59 27
48 30

`

`

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Other Timing Differences  - 

- Provision for doubtful debts
- Provison for Claims Receivable  - 

- Gratuity  - 
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` `

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Provision for Gratuity  - 

Provision for Compensated Absence

Others

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Due to Others
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2013-2014

`

`

Principal- `

Interest - `

Nil

NIl

` `

the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure Nil

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Interest accrued but not due on loans

Advance From Customers

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

 Compensated Absence
Others
 Proposed Preference Dividend
 Provision for tax on Preference Dividend
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`

As
 a

t  
Ad

di
tio

ns
As

 a
t 

As
 a

t  
As

 a
t 

As
 a

t 
 A

s 
at

 

C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

S
 - 

 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 

 - 

 - 
 - 

 - 

 

` 
`

 
13

b.
 O

ut
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f t
he

 d
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ci

at
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n 
`
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

`

 - 

st As at 31st

Units Cost Cost

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

Reliance-Gilt Securities Fund-Growth Plan-Growth  -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

Canara Robeco-Capital Protection Oriented Fund Series 
3-Direct-Growth

 -  - 

Canara Robeco-Capital Protection Oriented Fund Series 
4-Direct-Growth

 -  - 

 - 

for value of ` 10 crore.
 `

`
`
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Minimum Alternate Tax Credit Entitlements

` ` `
` `

`

` `

st As at 31st

 
`

Units Cost 
 
`

Cost 
 
`

Reinvestment 

Reinvestment 

Reinvestment 

Reliance-Money Manager Fund-Growth Plan-Growth  -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

Dividend

 -  - 

Escorts Mutual Fund  -  - 
Total Cost

statement.

` `
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Unsecured :

Considered good

Considered doubtful

Others :

Considered good

Considered doubtful  - 

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

 In current accounts

 

 

 

` ` `
`
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As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Unsecured

 - Considered good

 - Considered doubtful  - 

 - 
Others

 - Considered good

 - Considered doubtful  - 

 - 

As at  
st  

`

As at  
31st  

`

Claims Receivable

 Considered Good

 Considered doubtful  - 

 - 

Prepaid Expenses

 - 

Income accrued

Incomplete Trip Expenses

Duty Credit under Served from India Scheme

 

` ` 
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Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`
Domestic Service Income
Ocean Freight Income 
Regional Freight Income

Trailer Income
Rail Domestic Income

Warehouse Income

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Interest Income On Income Tax Refund

 - 

 - 
Other Miscellaneous Income

.

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`
Insurance and Protection Club Fee

Transportation Expenses

Trailer Expenses

Port and Marine Dues

Other Domestic Expenses
Stores and Spares Consumed

Agency Fees

Sundry Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance to Fleet

Rates & Taxes
Godown Rent
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Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Fuel oil consumption

Gas oil consumption

Fresh water 

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Staff Welfare for Floating Staff

Shore Staff 

Salaries and Bonus

Staff Welfare

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Interest Expenses
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Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Professional & Consultancy Fees

Travelling and Conveyance

Rent

Repairs and Maintenance - others

Communication Expenses

Advertisement and Business Promotion 

Rates & Taxes

Insurance Expenses

Donations

 - 

Gifts & Presents

Other Expenses

Year Ended 
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Tax Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expenses 

 
as of the Company for the purpose of consolidation.
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2013-14 2013-14

% Amount % Amount

 - Indian Company

 - Foreign Company  -  -  -  - 

 - Indian Company

 - Foreign Company  -  -  -  - 

 ADJUS

   BSE had vide its letter dated 12th

th August 2012 with regard to 

explained its stand clearly to them.

th

for the year ended Ma

`

31-Mar-14

621.39

Restated in 2013 651.10

Restated in 2014



100 Annual Report 2014-15

`

` 152.30 

` `

` st

As At  
st

As At  
31st

As At  
st

As At  
31st

that are based on salaries and tenure of the employees.

 
`

2013-14 
`

 - 

  The net asset recognized is grouped under “Other current assets”.
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`

2013-14 
`

Current Service Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Transworld Saudi Arabia

Past Service Cost  - 

 - 

 - 

` `

 

 
`

2013-14 
`

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Past Service Cost  - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  - 

 
`

2013-14 
`

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Assets Distributed on Settlements  - 

Contributions by Employer

 - 

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  - 

 - 
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2013-14

 
Unit Credit

 

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Mortality in Service
Indian Assured Indian Assured 

Retirement Age

estimated term of the obligations.

2013-14

Government of India Securities  - 

Corporate Bonds  - 

Special Deposit Scheme  - 

Insurer Managed Funds

Others  - 

Plan Assets

during the course of service. The liability for unexpired leave is determined and provided on the basis of actuarial 
valuation at the Balance Sheet date. The privileged leave liability is not funded.

2013-14

Discount Rate
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As At  
st  

`

As At  
31st  

`

Opening balance of present value of Compensated Absences  

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Number of Non-resident shareholders 1 1

Number of Shares held

Type

For the year 
 

 `

Currencies 
As At  

st

As At  
31st

GBP  708 

SGD
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Currencies 
As At  

st

As At  
31st

 - 

SGD  - 
 790 

 - 

 924 

 - 
 - 

` `

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

 - 

 
an actuarial basis for company as a whole.

As At  
st

As At  
31st

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and 
others not provided for

 - 
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As At  
st

As At  
31st

Claim from ONGC for expenses incurred by it in connection with recovery and 

Matters related to Service Tax  - 
Matters related to Customs Duty  - 

 - 

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Shipping

Freight Forwarding 
Others

Shipping

Freight Forwarding 
Others

 - 

Shipping

Freight Forwarding 
Others
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Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

In India

Rest of World

  `  
`

`  
` 

`
2013-14 `

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`
Not later than one year

 Nil 

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`
`

`
` A

Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference share 
B

C
` D 10

Earnings Per Share
Basic 
Diluted
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Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Net Current Tax

 The asset "Minimum Alternative Tax" is disclosed under " Other non-current assets"

 
`

`

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

  

` 3379.88 lacs

Year Ended  
st  

`

 
31st  

`

Stores & Spares

Fuel Oil
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%
Year ended  
st

%
 

31st

Imported 6%

Indigenous

Imported

Indigenous

`

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director  Executive Director 

Partner Director
Membership No. 18967

Company Secretary 
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`

Transactions company 
Fellow 

subsidiaries
Other related 

parties
Management 

personnel

Relatives 

Management 
personnel

 31.03.2014

 -  -  948  -  - 
 -  -  417  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  814  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  389  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  24 
 -  -  -  -  119 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  12 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  625 
 -  -  -  -  -  6 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  650 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  101  -  -  - 

 -  -  417  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  24 
 -  -  -  -  -  644 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  12 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  6 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  650 

 -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  101  -  -  - 

 -  -  533  -  -  565 
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Transactions company 
Fellow 

subsidiaries
Other related 

parties
Management 

personnel

Relatives 

Management 
personnel

 31.03.2014

 -  -  85  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  38 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  344 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  392  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  898 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  865  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 

 -  - -  -  660  660 
Ratnaprabha Desai  -  - -  -  192  174 
Saraswathi Ramanath  -  - -  -  588  600 
Raghav Ganesh  -  - -  -  353  - 

 -  -  185  -  -  - 
 -  -  691  -  - 
 -  -  304  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  863  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  390  -  -  - 

 -  616  -  -  -  616 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
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Transactions company 
Fellow 

subsidiaries
Other related 

parties
Management 

personnel

Relatives 

Management 
personnel

 31.03.2014

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  644 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  164 

 -  -  -  -  - 

Rent
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  670  -  -  198 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  486  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

Others
 -  -  25  -  -  60 
 -  -  10  -  -  6 

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  - -  - 
 -  - -  - 
 -  - -  - 
 -  - -  -  - 

S. Mahesh  -  -  -  -  90  20 
 -  -  -  -  190  180 

 -  -  649  -  - 

Donation
 -  -  -  -  -  100 
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Transactions company 
Fellow 

subsidiaries
Other related 

parties
Management 

personnel

Relatives 

Management 
personnel

 31.03.2014

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  700 
 -  -  -  -  142  66 

Mala Mahesh  -  -  -  -  142  66 
Mithila Mahesh  -  -  -  -  700 
Murali Mahesh  -  -  -  -  219  101 

 -  -  -  -  183  85 
 -  -  -  -  177  82 
 -  -  -  -  219  101 

S. Mahesh  -  -  -  -  146  67 
 -  -  -  142  -  66 

 -  -  -  - 
Brinda Ramnarayan  -  -  -  -  142  66 

 -  -  -  142  -  66 

st `

Transactions company 
Fellow 

subsidiaries
Other related 

parties Management 
personnel

Relatives 

Management 
personnel

 31.03.2014

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  344  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  389  -  -  47 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  6 
 -  -  -  -  -  139 
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Transactions company 
Fellow 

subsidiaries
Other related 

parties Management 
personnel

Relatives 

Management 
personnel

 31.03.2014

Transworld Saudi Arabia  -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  37  -  -  5 
 -  -  6  -  -  6  934 

 -  -  -  -  20 

 -  -  101  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  319 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  112  -  -  20 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  813 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  91 
 -  -  139  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  131 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  9 
 -  -  714  -  -  28 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  93 
 -  -  -  -  -  17 
 -  -  216  -  -  728 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  10 
 -  -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
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Transworld Saudi Arabia
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S. Mahesh

Mala Mahesh

Brinda Ramnarayan

Mithila Mahesh 

Murali Mahesh

Ratnaprabha Desai



116 Annual Report 2014-15

Directors’ Report

31st

`

ended  
st

ended  
31st

Operating Income

Other Income 

 Depreciation

Current
Deferred

Minimum Alternate Tax Credit

`
of `  
` 

Sr. 
No.

26-05-2014 12-08-2014 11-11-2014

1 Ragothaman S Rao Present Present Absent
2 Amitabha J Ghosh Present Absent Present
3 Present Present Absent
4 Mahesh Sivaswamy Absent Present Absent
5 Present Present Present
6 Absent Present Present
7 Daniel T Joseph Present Present Present
8 Absent Present Absent
9 Present Absent Absent
10 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

Sr. 
No.

23-05-2014 11-08-2014 11-11-2014

1 Ragothaman S Rao Present Present Absent
2 Mahesh Sivaswamy Absent Absent Absent Resigned
3 Present Present Present
4 Daniel T Joseph Present Present Present
5 Absent Present Absent
6 Present Absent Absent
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There were two Nomination & Remuneration committee 
meetings held during the year 2014-15 on 26th

& 11th

 As per Annexure A

  

in the Board Meeting held on 11th

 
`

Dividend `

Tax `

Total `

 
`

Dividend `

Tax `

Total `

public during the year under review.

  All the directors as on date meet the criteria of 
independence and there is no change in the 
circumstances which may affect their status as an 

  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the 
Company has devised a policy for the appointment of 
Directors on the Board as well as the remuneration to be 
paid to the Directors.

 

  The details of loans of the Company as on 31st

a.
Borrowings

`
`

b. Short Term 
Borrowings is

` 

 

 There are no guarantees given by the Company.

 
  

`

Redeemable Preference Shares is `

transactions with the related parties. All the transactions 
entered were in the ordinary course of business and at 
arms length basis.

year 2014-15 is ` Nil.

  There are no material changes in the state of affairs of 
the Company from the date of the balance Sheet till date.

ADEQUACY

operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and 

Systems in the Company. 

   The Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with 
instance of fraud and mismanagement. Employee fraud 

detection are crucial in reducing this loss. 
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competitive advantage.

a CSR initiative. 

`

2014-15 is `

st

Company has not made any investment in chosen CSR 
` 

purpose after vehicle through which amount need to be 

the Board has carried out an annual performance 
evaluation of its own performance and various 
committees. The meeting of Independent Directors was 
held on 11th

Directors were present. The report was submitted to the 
Chairman. The performance of the Board was found to 
be satisfactory.

with the Report of Board of Directors relating to SRS 

Auditors’ Report for the year ended is annexed.

  The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company 
prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting 
Standards viz. AS 21 issued under the Companies 

Annual Report.

retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 

Personnel in the Board Meeting held on 26th

2015. 

th 

 c.  Ms. Rani Jadhav was appointed as the additional 

redesignated as Independent Director in the Extra 
Ordinary General Meeting held on 11th

2015.

Company Secretary in the Board meeting held on 
11th

resigned as Company Secretary on 20th 

2014.

advanced business vertical training and external 
sessions for team building and manager’s effectiveness 
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31st 

prescribed information regarding conservation of energy 
and technology absorption. This however does not apply 

operates is not included in the Schedule to the relevant 
rules.

in `

Foreign exchange outgo 
including operating and other 

containers lease rental in 

st

applicable accounting standards have been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to 

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at 31st

Company for the year ended on 31st

accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were 

conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 

from the Auditors has been received to the effect that 

  The Central Government has not recommended 
cost audit of the Company during the year under 
consideration.

 The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed.

operation that Company received from the various 

  Statements in the Directors’ Report describing the 

differ materially from those expressed in the statement. 

operations include global and domestic demand 
and supply conditions affecting selling prices of 

developments within the country and other factors such 
as litigation and industrial relations.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman
th
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CIN
Registration Date 17th

Name of the Company

contact details
4th

No
Details of Registrar and Transfer Agent Not Applicable

Sr. 
No.

 NIC Code of the   

1. 61100

Sr 
No.

 
Associate

% Of Shares 
Section

1.

2. SRS Freight Management Subsidiary Company

   % 
Change 
During % of 

 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares

 - - - -
 Central Govt - - - -
 - - - -
 Bodies Corp. Nil 100.00
 - - - -
 Any Other - - - -

Nil 100.00

 NRIs - - - - -
Individuals

 - - - -
Individuals

 Bodies Corp. - - - -
 - - - -
 Any Other - - - -

Nil Nil Nil Nil
 
 Nil 100.00



Annual Report 2014-15 121

   % 
Change 
During % of 

 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares

Institutions
  Mutual Funds - - - -
  - - - -
  Central Govt - - - -
  - - - -
   - - - -
  Insurance Companies - - - -
  FIIs - - - -
  

Capital Funds
- - - -

   - - - -
- - - -

 Bodies Corp.
  Indian - - - -
  Overseas - - - -

 Individuals - - - -
   Individual 

shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
`

- - - -

   Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of `

- - - -

 - - - -
- - - -

Total Public Shareholding 
Nil Nil Nil Nil

C.  Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs

Nil Nil Nil Nil
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No.
% 

change 
in share 

 
during 

No. of 
Shares

% of  

Shares 
of the 

% of Shares 
 

 
 

shares

No. of 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares 
of the 

% of Shares 
 

 
 

shares

1 Shreyas Shipping & 
Nil

 
No.

  
during the Year

No.of 
shares

No. of 
shares

At the beginning of the year

Promoters Shareholding during the year 
Nil Nil

At the End of The year

 
Not Applicable

 
No.

  
during the Year

No. of shares  
shares of the 

No.of shares
shares of 

At the beginning of the year - - - -

Shareholding during the year 
- - - -

- - - -



Annual Report 2014-15 123

 
No.

  
during the Year

No. of shares  
shares of the 

No. of shares
shares of The 

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil

in Shareholding during the year 
Nil Nil

At the End of the year Nil Nil

Unsecured 

Indebtedness at the beginning of

Nil Nil

Change in Indebtedness during the 

Net Change

Indebtedness at the

Nil Nil
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no.

1. Gross salary

1961
Nil

2.

3.

4. Commission

5.

Nil

Ceiling as per the Act

`

 
no.

 

Rao
Anand 

Krishnan
D. T. Rani A. 

1.  Independent 
Directors

committee 
meetings

specify

2.07 1.26 1.08 1.53 2.65 0.54 9.13

2.07 1.26 1.08 1.53 2.65 0.54

 
no.

Ritesh S 

2.  Other Non-
Executive 
Directors

committee 
meetings

specify

 
 

0.72 0.81 0.90 Nil - - 2.43

0.72 0.81 0.90 Nil - -

11.56
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No. CEO

1. Gross salary

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2. - - - -

3. - - - -

4. Commission  
- 
-

 
- 
-

 
- 
-

 
- 
-

5.

Section of  
 

Act

Brief 

COURT]

 
 

Penalty None - - - -

Punishment None - - - -

Compounding None - - - -

Penalty None - - - -

Punishment None - - - -

Compounding None - - - -
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Secretarial Audit Report

For the Financial year ended 31st

 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of 
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis 

and expressing my opinion thereon.

and other records maintained by the Company and also the 

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

during the audit period covering the Financial year ended on 
31st

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

st

rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses 

During the period under review the Company has complied 

Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 

Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of 

review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act.

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.

in the company commensurate with the size and operations 
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with 

I further report that during the audit period the company has 
altered its existing Articles of Association and adopted new set 
of Articles by passing a special resolution in its Extra-ordinary 
General Meeting held on 11th February 2015.

For  
Company Secretaries

 
 

 
 

 
 

th
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Independent Auditor’s Report

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st

policies and other explanatory information.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 

in accordance with the accounting principles generally 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone 

the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
st

that date.

2015 issued by the Central Government of India in terms 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

 a.  We have sought and obtained all the information 
and explanations which to the best of our 

purposes of our audit.
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audit have been received from the branches not 
visited by us.

ofaccount.

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

 e.  On the basis of the written representations 
received from the directors as on 31st

st

2015 from being appointed as a director in terms 

 f.  With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

in our opinion and to the best of our information 

  i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of 

  ii.  The Company did not have any long-term 
contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable 
losses in respect of which the company 

applicable law or accounting standard.

  iii.  There has been no delay in transferring 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by 
the Company.

For  
Chartered Accountants 

 
Partner 

Membership No 018967

th May 2015

1.

2. The Company has no inventories.

3.  The company has not granted any loans secured or 

during the year.

4.  In our opinion and according to the information and 

control system commensurate with the size of the 
Company and the nature of its business with regard 

On the basis of our examination and according to the 

aforesaid internal control system.
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5.  The Company has not accepted any deposits from 
the public within the meaning of the Act and the rules 
made there under. According to the information and 
explanations given to us no order has been passed by 
the Company law board or the the National company law 

other tribunal.

prescribed by the Central Government under sub-

7.

given to us and the records of the Company 

been regular in depositing undisputed statutory 

applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. 
According to the information and explanation given 
to us and the records of the Company examined 

at 31st March 2015 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable.

Nature of Dues in `

Service Tax 2009-10 to 
2013-14

Proposed appeal to Commissioner 

2006 2012-13

2012-13
Deputy Excise & Taxation 
Commissioner and Joint Director 

transferred to Investor Education and Protection 
Fund in accordance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act 1956 and the rules made 
thereunder.

8.  The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of 
the year and has not incurred cash losses in the current 

9.  Based on our audit procedure and as per the information 

of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in 

debenture holders.

10.  According to the information and explanations given to 

institutions.

11.  In our opinion and according to the information and 

term loans for the purpose for which it was obtained.

12. Based upon the audit procedures performed and 

report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed 
or reported during the year ended 31st March 2015.

For  
Chartered Accountants 

 
Partner 

Membership No 018967

th May 2015
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

`

Notes
As At 

st

As At 
31st

  Share Capital 2

  Reserves and Surplus 3

  4

  5

  6

  Short-term borrowings 7

  Trade payables 8

  Other current liabilities 9

  Short-term provisions 10

II. Assets

  Fixed assets  

   Tangible assets 11

   Intangible assets 11

  Non-current investments 12

  Other non-current assets 13

  Trade receivables 14

  15

  Short-term loans and advances 16

  Other current assets 17

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 18967 A24051

th th
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st March, 2015

`

Notes
Year ended 
st

 
31st

 Revenue from operations 18
 Other Income 19

 Operation Cost 20
 21
 Financial costs 22
 Depreciation and amortization expense 11
 Other expenses 23

 Exceptional Items  - 

 Extraordinary Items  - 

IX.  - 

  Current tax 

  

`
  6.93 

1

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 18967 A24051

th th
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st March, 2015

`
 Year ended  
st

 
31st

A
 

 Depreciation and amortization expense
Interest Expenses

Interest income

 
Trade Receivables

 

 

 

B  
Additions to Fixed Assets net of deductions 
Sale of Fixed Asset
Interest income

 - 

C

Distribution Tax
 - 

Interest expenses 

Notes:

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 18967 A24051

th th
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st March, 2015

incorporating the Road-Rail -Sea -Air routes. The Company 
acts as single point contact to meet all SCM activities of its 
clients.

prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The 
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the 

in the previous year except for change in the accounting 
policy for depreciation and revenue recognisation as 
more fully described in Note 34 and 35 respectively. 

attributable cost of bringing the assets to their 

the cost of such assets and related accumulated 
depreciation are removed from the accounts. Any 

   Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an 

estimated residual value.

on the straight-line method as per the useful life 

2013 except in respect of the following categories 

been re-assessed as under based on technical 

etc.

   Depreciation on leasehold improvements is 
provided on the basis that the leases would be 
renewed consistent with past practice. In respect 

provided based on its estimated useful life.

   Fixed assets individually costing up to `
fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

   Borrowing costs directly attributable to the 

completion of construction.

   

value of such investments. 

   Current investments are valued at lower of cost and 
fair value determined on an individual investment 
basis.

recorded at standard exchange rates 
prevailing on the date of the relevant 
transactions. The realized exchange gains 
or losses are recognized in the Statement of 
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translation of foreign currency liabilities 

from a country outside India were added 

Companies Act 1956 upto 31st

reporting of long term foreign currency 

effect from 1st

 
31st

Standard -11.

denominated in foreign currency are 
translated at the year end selling exchange 

The resultant gain or loss on such translation 

overdue invoices which is accounted on 
receipt basis.

income from coastal shipping and other 

Income. 

    Sea freight income from Port-to-Port 

loading. In case of Domestic Service Income 

and Trailer Trip Income is recognised upon 

the owner’s right to receive payment is 
established.

proportion basis.

Employees for Provident Fund and contributions 
made to the relevant authorities under this scheme 

Company has no other obligation except the 
monthly contributions.

provided based on actuarial valuation determined 

Scheme.

assumptions and are recognized immediately 

Expense.

as expenses immediately on the basis of actual 
expenses.

1961. Deferred tax resulting from difference 

differences are expected to crystallize. Deferred tax 
assets are recognized only if there is reasonable 
certainty that they will be realized and are reviewed 
for the appropriateness of their respective carrying 
value at each Balance Sheet date. When there are 
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses 

recognized only if there exists virtual certainty of 
their realization. 

   Minimum Alternative Tax credit is recognised 
as an asset only when and to the extent there is 
convincing evidence that the company will pay 
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Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet 
date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit 
asset is written down to the extent there is no 
longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the 
Company will pay normal income tax during the 

   The company reviews the carrying values of tangible 
and intangible assets for any possible impairment 

   

   Provisions are recognized when there is a present 
obligation as a result of past events where it is 

settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate 
of the amount of the obligation can be made. When 
any such present obligation cannot be measured or 
where a realistic estimate of the obligation cannot 

   Contingent liabilities are also recognized when 
there is a possible obligation arising from past 
events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of 
one or more certain future events not wholly within 
the control of the company.

`
As At 

st

As At 
31st

` 
 

` 

`

of `

`
st 31st

Nos. `  Nos. Amount in `
At the beginning of the period

 -  - 
Outstanding at the end of the period

` `
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`
st 31st

Nos. `  Nos. Amount in `
At the beginning of the period

 -  - 

 -  - 

`
th

2012 and redeemable on 1st April 2013. The holders of these preference shares have expressed their desire to postpone the 
redemption till 31st

` 

to their share holding at the meetings of shareholders.

General Meeting except in case of Interim Dividend.

   The Company has only one class of preference shares having a par value of `

preference shares shall have a right to attend General Meetings of the Company and vote only on resolutions directly 
affecting their interest or where the dividends in respect thereof are in arrears for not less than two years on the date 

return of the amount paid-up on the shares together with arrears of cumulative preferential dividend due on the date 
of winding-up but shall have no further right or claim over the surplus assets of the Company.

st 31st

Nos. Nos.

  Interim Dividend ` `
proposed on preference shares is ` ` ` ` nil per 
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`
As At 

st

As At 
31st

 As per last Balance Sheet  - 
 

 As per last Balance Sheet
 
 

Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares
Tax on Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares 
Depreciation as per Transitional provision of Schedule II  - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

`
st 31st

Secured 

 From Others  - 

 

  ` `

`

Sr. No. Interest Rates %

1 5
2 5
3 5
4 18
5 2
6 5
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` `

Sr.No. Interest Rates % Outstanding as at 31.03.14

1 11
2 5

16

` 

Sr.No. Interest Rates % Outstanding as at 31.03.14

1 1  - 
1  - 

`
As At 

st

As At 
31st

Provision for doubtful debts
Provison for Claims Receivable

Gratuity  - 

`
As At 

st

As At 
31st

`
As At 

st

As At 
31st
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`

`
As At 

st

As At 
31st

 - 
Due to Others
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`
As At 

st

As At 
31st

Proposed Preference Dividend
Proposed Preference Dividend Distribution Tax

 - 
 - 

 `

Cost As At 
Additions

Cost As At  As At 
01.04.2014

For  Transfer to 
Reserve

 As At  As At  As At 
31.03.2014

Containers  -  -  - 

Furniture & Fixtures  - 

Computers  -  - 

Trailer  
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  - 

Machinery  -  -  -  - 

Software  -  -  -  - 

Total As On 31.03.2014  - 

`
As At 

st

As At 
31st

`

of `

statements.
` 100 each fully 

paid up at premium of ` 400 per share on 28th

` ` ` 604 per share 
including premium of `
of allotment.
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`
As At 

st
As At 

31st

MAT Credit Entitlement

` `
` ` ` `

Security Deposit with others ` `

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Unsecured 

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for 
payment

Considered Good

Considered doubtful

Others

Considered doubtful  - 

` `

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

 - Current Accounts

 - Margin Money Deposits  - 

 - Call & Short Term Deposits  - 

Call & Short term deposits includes deposit of ` 
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`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

- Considered good

- Considered doubtful  - 

 - 

Deposit with Public Bodies & Others  - 

Prepaid Expenses

Others

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Claims Receivable

Considered Good

Considered doubtful  - 

 - 

Income accrued

Incomplete Trip Expenses

`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

Domestic Service Income

Trailer Income

Warehouse Income

Air Domestic Income  - 

Rail Domestic Income
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`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

Interest on Income Tax Refund  - 

Other Income

`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

Ocean Freight Charges
Trailer Expenses

Transportation Expenses

Other Domestic Expenses

Agency Fees
Godown Rent

`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

Salaries and Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund and other fund 
Staff Welfare

`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

From Others  - 
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`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

Provision for Doubtful Debts

 - 

Professional & Consultancy Fees

Rent

Travelling and Conveyance

Repairs and Maintenance

Rates and Taxes

Communication Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Electricity Expenses

Insurance Expenses

Director Sitting Fees

Donation  - 

Gifts & Presents

Business Promotion

CSR Expenditure  - 

Miscellaneous Expenses

`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

   

amounts that are based on salaries and tenure of the employees.    
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`

2013-14

 - 

`

2013-14

Current Service Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Past Service Cost  - 

 - 

` `

`

2013-14

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Past Service Cost  - 

 - 

 - 

 - 

Exchange Diffrence on Foreign Plans  - 
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`

2013-14

Opening fair value of Plan Assets

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Assets Distributed on Settlements  - 

Contribution by Employer

 - 

 - 

2013-14

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

This is based on expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the Fund during the estimated 
term of the obligations.

`

2013-14

Government of India Securities

Corporate Bonds

Special Deposit Scheme

Insurer Managed Funds

Others

2013-2014 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011

Plan Assets

during the course of service. The liability for unexpired leave is determined and provided on the basis of actuarial valuation 
at the Balance Sheet date. The privileged leave liability is not funded.    
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`

2013-14

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Opening balance of present value of Compensated Absences  

Current liability

Non-current liability

`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

Contribution to Provident Fund

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

st st

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

 

 Matters related to Service Tax  - 

 Matters related to Customs Duty  - 

 

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Commitments on account of Capital Expenditure -
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`
Year ended 
st

 
31st

In India

Rest of World

`
Year ended 
st

 
31st

Opening Provision

 - 

`
`

`  
` 

of ` `

`
Year ended 
st

 
31st

Not later than one year

 Nil 

`
Year ended 
st

 
31st

Nominal value Per Share  `  `

` ` 6.93

`
Year ended 
st

 
31st

Capital Goods
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`
Year ended 
st

 
31st

Export of services 

`
Year ended 
st

 
31st

 - 

Amount spent during the year
 - 
 - 

`

`

` `
before tax would have been higher by `

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 18967 A24051

th th
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`

 

 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 
Others  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 
Trailer Trip Income  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  - 
 -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

Others  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

 -  -  - 
 -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

Others  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  NA  -  NA

Rent Paid  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

Others  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

Sea Freight Charges Paid  -  - 
 -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

Others  -  -  - 
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`

 

 -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 

Transporation Charges Paid  -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

Other Adminstrative Expenses  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

 - 
 -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

Others  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

 -  -  -  - 
Sale Of Fixed Assets  -  -  -  -  -  -

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 Saraswathi Ramanath  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 Raghav Ganesh  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  NA  NA

 Remuneration  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
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`

 

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  NA  NA

 Dividend Paid On Preference Shares  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

 -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  -  -

NOTE: 

 

  company as a whole.
st

`

Transworld Saudi Arabia

th

Mrs. Saraswathi Ramanath

Mr. Raghav Ganesh
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`

Sr. 

No.

 Nature  As on  
st 

 As on  
st

 Credit  Credit

1 ORP  - 

2 SC  -

3 SC  -

4 ORP  -  -

5 FS  -  -

6 ORP  -  -

7 FS  - 

8 ORP  - 

9 ORP  - 

10 ORP  - 

11  - 

12 ORP  - 

13 ORP  -  -

14 ORP  - 

15 FS  -

16 ORP  - 

17 Transworld Saudi Arabia FS  -  -

18 ORP  -  -

19 ORP  - 

20 ORP  -  -

SC-Subsidiary Company
FS-Fellow Subsidiary
ORP-Other Related Parties
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 No.

 i. Considered in Consolidation

 i. Not Considered in Consolidation

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Executive Director

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 18967 A24051

th th

 
`

rate as on the 

in the case 
of foreign 

Share 
assets for after 

% of  

SRS Freight 
Management 

NA NA  70  74  593  593  226  75  -  75  -  51 



Annual Report 2014-15 155

Directors’ Report
th

ended 31st March 2015.

`

st

Previous year ended 
31st

Expenditure

--

--

during the year under review.

There are no material changes in the state of affairs of the 
Company from the date of the balance Sheet till date.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company 
 

re-appointment.

respect of the year ended on 31st

accounting standards have been followed along with 

have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as 
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st

loss of the Company for the year ended on 31st
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accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were 

There were four meetings held of the board of Directors during 
th th

th th

guarantees or made investments apart from current 
investments in mutual funds.

As per Annexure A

parties. All the transactions were at arm’s length basis and in 
the ordinary course of business.

AUDITORS

conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting and offers 

st

regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption. 

` 

Foreign exchange outgo including 

purchase of containers in foreign 

for the excellent assistance and co-operation received from 

support.

th
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CIN
Registration Date
Name of the Company

contact details
No

Details of Registrar and Transfer Agent Not Applicable

Sr. 
No.

 NIC Code of the   

1. Freight Forwarding Agent 63090

Sr. 
No.

 
Associate

% Of Shares 
Section

1.

 

  
% 

Change 
During % of 

 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares

 Nil 5000 5000 24.45
 Central Govt
 Nil 15450 15450 75.55
 Bodies Corp. - - - -
 - - - -
 Any Other - - - -

 NRIs - - - - -
Individuals

 - - - -
Individuals

 Bodies Corp. - - - -
 - - - -
 Any Other - - - -

- - - -
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% 

Change 
During % of 

 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares

Institutions
  Mutual Funds - - - -
  - - - -
  Central Govt - - - -
  - - - -
   

Funds
- - - -

  Insurance 
Companies

- - - -

  FIIs - - - -
  

Capital Funds
- - - -

   - - - -
- - - -

 Bodies Corp. - - - -
  Indian - - - -
  Overseas - - - -

 Individuals - - - -
   Individual 

shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
`

- - - -

   Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of `

- - - -

 - - - -
- - - -

Total Public 
Nil Nil Nil Nil

C.  Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs

Nil Nil Nil Nil
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No.
  % 

change 
in share 

 
during 

No. of 
Shares

% of  

Shares 
of the 

%of Shares 
 

 
 

shares

No. of 
Shares

% of 
 

Shares 
of the 

%of Shares 
 
 
 

shares
1 Shreyas Relay 

10450 51.10 Nil

2
5000 24.45 Nil

3 Mahesh Sivaswamy 1550 7.58 Nil
4 1350 6.60 Nil
5 1300 6.36 Nil
6 Murali Mahesh 400 1.96 Nil
7 400 1.96 Nil

 
No.

  
during the Year

No.of 
shares

No. of 
shares

At the beginningof the year 20450

Shareholding during the year specifying 
Nil Nil

At the End of Theyear 20450

Applicable

 
No.

  
during the Year

No. of shares  
shares of the 

No.of shares
shares of 

At the beginning of theyear - - - -

Shareholding during the year 
- - - -

- - - -
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No.

  
during the Year

No.of shares  
shares of the 

No. of shares
shares of The 

At the beginning of th eyear Nil Nil

in Shareholding during the year 
Nil Nil

At the End of the year Nil Nil

Unsecured 

Indebtedness at the beginning of  

-

-

 

-

-

-

 

-

-

-

Nil Nil

Change in Indebtedness during the 

-

-

Nil

-

Net Change Nil Nil

Indebtedness at the

Nil Nil
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no.

1. Gross salary

1961

2. Nil

3.

4. Commission

5.

Nil

Ceiling as per the Act

 
no.

 

3.  Independent 
Directors

meetings

specify

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Ritesh S 

4.  Other Non-
Executive 
Directors

meetings

specify

 
 

`

 
 

`

 
 

`

 
 

` - -

 
 

`

0.72 0.81 0.90 Nil - - ` 

` 
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no. CEO

1. Gross salary

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2. - - - -

3. - - - -

4. Commission - - - -

5. - - - -

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Section of  
 

Act

Brief  

COURT]

 
 

Penalty None - - - -

Punishment None - - - -

Compounding None - - - -

Penalty None - - - -

Punishment None - - - -

Compounding None - - - -
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To  

 

and other explanatory information.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone 

the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

date.

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit.

and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 

visited by us.

comply with the Accounting Standards referred to 

from being appointed as a director in terms of 

For  
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 106721W 

 
Proprietor  

 
 

 
th
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

`

Notes
As At 

st

As At 
31st

 

  Share Capital 2

  Reserves and Surplus 3

 Share Application Money

 

  4  - 

  5

 

  Short-term borrowings 6

  Trade payables 7

  Other current liabilities 8

II. Assets

  Fixed assets  

   Tangible assets 9

   Intangible assets  - 

    - 

  Other non-current assets 10

  Current Investment 11  - 

  Trade receivables 12

  13

  Other Current Assets 14

1

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Director 

Proprietor

th th
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st March, 2015

`

Notes
Year ended 
st

 
31st

 I. Income from Operations 15
 II. Other Income 16

 Operation Cost 17
 18
 Financial costs 19
 Depreciation and amortization expense 9
 Other expenses 20

 - 

 - 

  Current tax
  

`
  - Basic & Diluted  286.30 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Director 

Proprietor

th th
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st March, 2015

`

Year ended 
st

 
31st

A
 

 Depreciation

Interest Expenses

Trade Receivables

 

 

B
Addition to Fixed Assets including capital advances
Sale of Asset

 - 

C

Interest Expenses

Notes:

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Director 

Proprietor

th th
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st March, 2015

prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

basis under the historical cost convention except for 

that are carried at revalued amounts. The accounting 

statements are consistent with those followed in the 
previous year except for change in the accounting policy 
for depreciation and revenue recogntion as more fully 
described in Note 34 and 35 respectively. 

 Fixed Assets-Tangible & Intangible

reintended use.

the cost of such assets and related accumulated 

residual value 

straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed 

case the life of the assets has been re-assessed as under 

   Depreciation on leasehold improvements is 
provided on the basis that the leases would be 
renewed consistent with past practice. In respect 

provided based on its estimated useful life.

   Fixed assets individually costing up to `
fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

  Items of Income and Expenditure are recognized on 
accrual basis.

  Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected 
to be paid to Income Tax authorities in accordance with 
Income Tax Act.

  Provisions are recognized when there is a present 
obligation as a result of past events where it is probable 

obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount 
of the obligation can be made. When any such present 
obligation cannot be measured or where a realistic 

liabilities are recognized.

   Contingent liabilities are also recognized when there 
is a possible obligation arising from past events due 
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
certain future events not wholly within the control of the 
company.

standared exchange rated prevalling on the date 
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of the relevant transactions.The realized exchange 
gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of 

in foreign currency are translated at the year end 
exchange rates. The resultant gain or loss on such 

Employees for Provident Fund and contributions made 
to the relevant authorities under this scheme are change 

other obligation except the monthly contributions.

compensated absence. The liability for which is provided 

Group Gratuity Scheme.

and the effect of changes in actuarial assumptions and 

expenses immediately on the basis of actual expenses.

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

`

of `

`

of `

Preference Shares is given below

st 31st

Nos. Nos.

At the beginning of the period

 - 

 - 

Outstanding at the end of the period

`

to their share holding at the meetings of shareholders.
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st 31st

Nos Nos

Mahesh Sivaswamy

Mahesh Sivaswamy

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

As per last Balance Sheet

 

Reserved for Premium Payable on Redemption of Preference Share

 - 

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

 - 

 - 
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`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Provision for Compensated Absence 

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Due to Others

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Provision for Compensated Absences

`

COST  
AS AT 

ADDITIONS COST 
AS AT 

 AS AT 
YEAR Transferred in 

 AS AT  AS AT  AS AT 

 - 

 - 

0
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`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Deposits
Advance Income Tax 

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Investment in Mutual Fund 
 - 
 - 
 - 

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

Unsecured 
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for 
payment
Considered Good
Considered doubtful  - 
Others
Considered Good
Considered doubtful  - 

 - 

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st

 - Current Accounts

`

As At 
st

As At 
31st
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`

Year ended  
st

 
31st

Sales Of Services 

`

Year ended  
st

 
31st

Interest

 - 

Interest Received Tax Refund  - 

 - 

 - 

`

Year ended  
st

 
31st

`

Year ended  
st

 
31st

Salaries and Bonus

Contribution to Provident Fund and other fund

Staff Welfare

`

Year ended  
st

 
31st
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`

Year ended  
st

 
31st

Auditors Remuneration
Professional & Consultancy Fees

Travelling and Conveyance
Repairs and Maintenance

 - 
Communication Expenses
Printing & Stationery

Electricity Expenses
Insurance Expenses  - 
Provision for Doubtful Debts  - 
Miscellaneous Expenses

& Advances in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance 
sheet except to the extent considered doubtful and not provided for.

`
2013-14

 - 

`

2013-14

amounts that are based on salaries and tenure of the employees. 

`
2013-14

 - 
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`
2013-14

Current Service Cost  - 
 - 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  - 
 - 

Past Service Cost  - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

` `

`
2013-14

 - 
Current Service Cost  - 
Interest Cost  - 

 - 
Past Service Cost  - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  - 
 - 

 
 - 

Expected Return on Plan Assets  - 
 - 

Assets Distributed on Settlements  - 
Contributions by Employer  - 

 - 
Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans  - 

 - 
Sub Total  - 
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`

2013-14
Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate
This is based on expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the Fund during the 
estimated term of the obligations.

2013-14
Government of India Securities  - 
Corporate Bonds  - 
Special Deposit Scheme  - 
Insurer Managed Funds
Others  - 

`

2013-14

Plan Assets

 - 
 - 

separation and during the course of service. The liability for unexpired leave is determined and provided on the 
basis of actuarial valuation at the Balance Sheet date. The privileged leave liability is not funded.

2013-14

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

 

`

Year ended  
st

 
31st

Current liability

 Non-current liability

Total
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`
st 31st

- Sea Division
- Air Division

 - 

- Sea Division
- Air Division

 - 

 Deffered Taxes

2013-14
 - 

Deffered Tax Asset for Difference in
 - 
 - 

during the current year.

`

 Prior Period Comparatives

 Figures have been rounded off to nearest rupees.

 Notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of accounts and have been duly authenticated.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Chairman Director 

Proprietor

th th
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`

Particulars
Other 

Related Party
 

st

Total as at  
31st

 -  - 
 -  - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

Others
 - 

 -  - 
 - 

Transworld Shipping  - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

Oman
 - 

 - 
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`

Particulars
Other 

Related Party
 

st

Total as at  
31st

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 
 - 

1072 0
5237097.48

th

th
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`

Operating Earnings 

Other Income -394.06 256.92 153.26 209.16 162.19

Operating Expenses 

Administration & Other 
Expenses 

197.23

Interest 459.51 675.39 547.51 950.63

Depreciation 

825.02 675.65

Tax 262.83 59.82 198.20 112.81 239.25 287.03

558.61 562.84

Share Capital 

Minority Interest  -  -  - 

Reserves & Surplus 

Net Worth 

Other Non Current Assets 509.89 8.63

Net Current Assets 520.60

`
2.05 5.33 2.08 6.51 6.22

0.65 0.61 0.41 0.59 0.88 0.87

`  -  - 1.10 0.50 0.60 0.60

` 71.65 59.78 63.87 65.37 69.15 63.11
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Notes
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Notes
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Notes



th

 

th Annual General meeting of the  

st

Sr. 
No

1. st 

2.

3.

4.

5.

6



th

  2.   A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. Please  
`

Revenue 
Stamp





If undelivered, please return to:
Shreyas Shipping & Logistics Ltd.
2nd Floor, Sahyadris, Geetmala Complex, 
Near Shah Industrial Estate, 
Opp Deonar Village Road, 
Govandi (E), Mumbai - 400 088



 

 
Corporate Identification No. (CIN)- L63000MH1988PLC048500 

Registered Office: 4th Floor, Himalayas, Geetmala Complex, Near Shah Industrial Estate, Govandi (E), Mumbai-400088 

Phone: +91 22 6622 0300  Fax:  +91 22 6622 0444 

Website: www.transworld.com/shreyas      Email: investorrelations@shreyas.co.in 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

27TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 21ST JULY, 2015 

                                                                                                                                       Sr No.  

Registered Folio No./ 

DP ID/Client ID 
 

Name and address of the 
shareholder(s) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Joint Holder 1  
Joint Holder 2  
I/ We hereby record my/our presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Sivaswamy Auditorium 

of Fine Arts Cultural Centre, Chembur (East), Mumbai- 400 071, on Tuesday, 21st July, 2015 at  11.00 am. 

 

 

               _________________________________                       ____________________________________                    __________________________ 

         Member’s Folio/DP ID/Client ID No.    Member’s/Proxy’s name (in Block Letters)     Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 

Note: 

1. Please fill in the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No., name and sign this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Attendance 

Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. 

 

 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

(EVEN) 

Electronic Voting Event Number 

 

User ID Password 

101963   

Note: Please read the instructions for  remote e-voting given along with Annual Report. The remote e-voting period starts from 16th July, 2015 

(10:00 am) and ends on 20th July, 2015 (5:00 pm). The voting module shall be disabled by  NSDL for voting thereafter. 

 

NOTE: Please Bring The Above Attendance Slip To The Meeting Hall. 
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